Bachelor of Arts in Elementary Education

Licensure

Program: Bachelor of Arts in Elementary Education

Accreditation: Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation (CAEP) https:caepnet.org

Alabama (AL)
Alaska (AK)
Arizona (AZ)
Arkansas (AR)
California (CA)
Colorado (CO)
Connecticut (CT)
Delaware (DE)
District of Columbia (DC)
Florida (FL)
Georgia (GA)
Hawaii (HI)
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New Mexico (NM)
New York (NY)
North Carolina (NC)
North Dakota (ND)
Ohio (OH)
Oklahoma (OK)
Oregon (OR)

Pennsylvania (PA)

Rhode Island (RI)
South Carolina (SC)
South Dakota (SD)

Tennessee (TN)

Texas (TX)
Utah (UT)
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Does not meet requirements
Does not meet requirements
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Does not meet requirements

Does not meet requirements
Does not meet requirements

Alabama State Department of Education

Alaska Department of Education & Early Development

Arizona Department of Education

Arkan rtmen

California Department of Education
Colorado Department of Education
Connecticut State Department of Education’s Bureau of Certification
Delaware Department of Education

District of
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Florida Department of Education
Georgia Professional Standards Commission
Hawaii Teacher Standards Board

Idaho State Department of Education

lllinoi Board of E i
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Indiana Department of Education Office of Educator Licensing
lowa Department of Education

Kansas State Department of Education

Kentucky Department of Education
Louisiana Department of Education

Certification Office, Maine Department of Education

Maryland State Department of Education
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Office of

Educator Licensure

Michigan Department of Education
Minnesota Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board
Mississippi Department of Education

Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education
Montana Office of Public Instruction

Nebraska Department of Education
State of Nevada Department of Education Educator Licensure
New Hampshire Department of Education
New Jersey Department of Education

New Mexico Public Education Department

New York E ion D

rtmen

ffi
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North Carolina Department of Public Instruction
North Dakota Education Standards and Practices Board
Ohio Department of Education
Oklahoma State Department of Education

n Teacher ndar
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Initiativ

Pennsylvania Department of Education Bureau of School Leadership and

Teacher Quality

Office of Educator Excellence and Certification Services

h Carolina D rtmen

fE i

n

South Dakota Department of Education
Office of Educator Licensure and Preparation Tennessee Department of

Education

Texas Education Agency

Utah State Board of Education
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https://www.alabamaachieves.org/
https://education.alaska.gov/teachercertification
https://www.azed.gov/
https://www.azed.gov/educator-certification
https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/di/cd/ap2/default
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://portal.ct.gov/sdecertification
https://education.delaware.gov/
https://dc.gov/agency/dc-public-schools
https://www.fldoe.org/
https://www.gapsc.com/
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.isbe.net/
https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/
https://educateiowa.gov/
https://www.ksde.org/
https://www.education.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.louisianabelieves.com/
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/Pages/Default.aspx
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://www.michigan.gov/mde
https://mn.gov/pelsb/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://dese.mo.gov/
https://opi.mt.gov/
https://catalog.marybaldwin.edu/Nebraska%20Department%20of%20Education
https://doe.nv.gov/educator-licensure/
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/
https://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
https://www.dpi.nc.gov/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/
https://education.ohio.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/pages/index.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/Contact.aspx
https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/Contact.aspx
https://ride.ri.gov/inside-ride/ride-offices/educator-excellence-certification-services
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing.html
https://www.tn.gov/education/educators/licensing.html
https://tea.texas.gov/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/

Vermont (VT)
Virginia (VA)

Washington (WA)
West Virginia (WV)
Wisconsin (WI)
Wyoming (WY)
American Samoa
Federated States of
Micronesia

Guam

Northern Mariana
Islands

Republic of Palau

Republic of the Marshall
Islands

Puerto Rico
U.S. Virgin Islands
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Meets Educational Requirements for
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State of Vermont Agency of Education

Virginia Department of Education

Washington State Professional Educator Standards Board
West Virginia Department of Education

Wisconsin D rtment of P

Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board

lic Instructi

n

American Samoa Department of Education

Federal States of Micronesia

Guam Department of Education

Northern Mariana Islands P

Ministry of E ion

lic School

Republic of the Marshall Island DOE

Puerto Rico State Department of Education

The Virgin Islands Department of Education
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https://education.vermont.gov/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/
https://www.pesb.wa.gov/
https://wvde.us/
https://dpi.wi.gov/
https://wyomingptsb.com/
https://www2.ed.gov/about/inits/ed/non-public-education/regulation-map/americansamoa.html
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pw.html
https://www.gdoe.net/
https://www.cnmipss.org/
https://www.palaugov.pw/executive-branch/ministries/education/
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/mh.html
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html
https://vide.vi/
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